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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 11:31 AM
To: Hinson, Charles
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) 

Supplemental Response
Attachments: OSC  from PART_05 Annex 2.pdf; OSC  from PART_05 Annex 3.pdf; OSC Description  from 

PART_05 Annex 3.pdf

FYI 
 

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 1:16 PM 
To: Comar, Manny 
Cc: Madden, George; Orthen, Richard; Burski, Raymond 
Subject: RE: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) Supplemental Response 
 
FYI, George pulled out several other places where the OSC is described.   
 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
"Perhaps the very best question that you can memorize and repeat, over and over, is, what is the most valuable use of 
my time right now?” ~ Brian Tracy   
561.694.3209 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and /or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
 

From: Franzone, Steve  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 9:47 AM 
To: 'Comar, Manny' 
Cc: Madden, George (George.Madden@fpl.com); Orthen, Richard; Burski, Raymond 
Subject: RE: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) Supplemental Response 
 
Here is a figure you can point him too.  After he reviews we can discuss any other clarifications we may need.  Figure C1-
1 shows the Maintenance Shop/Office/OSC location.  It is pdf p.200 of 298 in Part 5. 
 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
"This one step - choosing a goal and sticking to it - changes everything. “ Scott Reed    
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
 

From: Comar, Manny [mailto:Manny.Comar@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:31 PM 
To: Franzone, Steve; Orthen, Richard; Burski, Raymond 
Subject: FW: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) Supplemental Response 
 
Can someone call me and discuss this 
 

From: Hinson, Charles  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 1:41 PM 
To: Comar, Manny 
Subject: RE: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) Supplemental Response 
 
Hi Manny 
I left you a voice message asking if you could contact the applicant and have them tell me the location of the 
joint Offsite Support Center (OSC) for Units 6 and 7.  The relocation of the OSC is described in Departure 
18.8-1 and this states that the location of the OSC is described in the Emergency Plan.  Part 2 of the 
Emergency Plan (page H-4) describes the operations of the OSC, but does not give the location.  Can you ask 
the applicant and ask them if the OSC for Units 6 & 7 is shown on any figures?  Thanks 
Charlie Hinson 
X1845 
 

From: Comar, Manny  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:40 PM 
To: Conatser, Richard; Hinson, Charles 
Cc: McCoppin, Michael; Comar, Manny 
Subject: FW: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) Supplemental Response 
 
FYI 
 

From: Orthen, Richard [mailto:Richard.Orthen@fpl.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Comar, Manny; Williamson, Alicia; Hoeg, Tim; Terry, Tomeka; McCree, Victor; Maher, William 
Subject: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985) Supplemental Response 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Attn: Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001  

Re:   Florida Power & Light Company 
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041 
Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72  
(eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems 
 

Reference:  

FPL Letter L-2014-002 to NRC dated January 15, 2014, Response to Request for Additional 
Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) - SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems 
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Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) provides, as attachments to this letter, its supplemental 
response to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Request for Additional Information 
(RAI) No. 11.02-6-1 through 11.02-6-4 (eRAI 6985) provided in the referenced letter. The 
clarifications to the referenced response are indicated by black text line-through and red text 
insertion in the attachment. The attachment identifies changes that will be made in a future 
revision of the Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application (if applicable). 

 
 

         
Richard F. Orthen | Principal Licensing Engineer | New Nuclear Projects 
Office: 561 691 7512 | Cell 561 236 1482 | richard.orthen@fpl.com 
NextEra Energy, Inc. | Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard | Juno Beach, Florida | 33408-7512 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  902  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCA6D0016AAE7B3D64)  
 
Subject:   FW: FPL Letter L-2014-158 Dated 06-04-2014: NRC RAI Letter No. 072 (eRAI 
6985) Supplemental Response  
Sent Date:   6/16/2014 11:30:41 AM  
Received Date:  6/16/2014 11:30:43 AM  
From:    Comar, Manny 
 
Created By:   Manny.Comar@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hinson, Charles" <Charles.Hinson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    5777      6/16/2014 11:30:43 AM  
image003.gif    1228  
image004.jpg    4090  
OSC  from PART_05 Annex 2.pdf    1077749  
OSC  from PART_05 Annex 3.pdf    1095776  
OSC Description  from PART_05 Annex 3.pdf    115503  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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